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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Probably built in the 1880's, this house served as the residence and office
of Dr. Chatles W. Kavanaugh who received his M.D. degree in 1885 and
began his practice in Lawrenceburg. Two and one-half stories in height,
this frame house has a colossal order portico with four Ionic columns; a
spacious front and side porch on the ground floor, and a second floor bal-
cony which extends the length of the portico. The cornices of both-the first
and second floors are dentiled. The main entrance is flanked by wide side-
lights and a large fanlight. Two sections of the large central triple window
on the second floor display diamond-shaped panes of glass. Three dormer
windows have arched windows surmounted by broken pediments. Most of
the remaining windows have shutters.

The original twelve rooms of the house vary in size, with the largest being
about 16 feet square. All of the rooms ‘have high ceilings, broad plank
floors, and high baseboards. The second floor is reached by a handsome
front stairway, and an additional stairway at the back.

Mrs. Kavanaugh opened a school in her house in 1903. The growing school
soon required extensive interior remodeling and the addition of more rooms

by 1989 when it officially became known as the Anderson County High School].

Further changes were required later when private boarding students began
to attend the school. Largely through the efforts of Mrs. Kavanaugh, a
$40, 000 gymnasium, the first in Anderson County, was erected behind the
dwelling and schoal.: . .v,

Exceptionally,well-kept, ; the exterior appearance has changed little over
the years. . The classrooms, which were added at the rear of the building,
have since been removed. Presently an antique shop and a kindergarten
are housed din Kavanaugh High School. SRS
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STATEMENT OF SI‘G»NI“F'ICANCE !

Constructed in 1880's as the home and office of Dr. Chatles W. Kavanaugh|
this building also housed Mrs. Kavanaugh's school. It is a large house .
with spacious porches and an Ionic colossal order portico. It is probably
the most widely known private dwelling in Anderson County. From 1904 to
1909, it was the Kavanaugh Academy; from 1909 to 1920, the Anderson
County High School; and from 1920 to 1949, the Kavanaugh High School.

Dr. Charles W. Kavanaugh received his M.D. degree in 1885 and began

his practice in Lawrenceburg. In addition to his medical practice, he was
a delegate to the Democratic National Convention in St. Louis, Vice-
President of Kentucky Midland Medical Society, Mayor of Lawrenceburg;
and he was active in church and civic affairs.

Rhoda Kavanaugh, or "Mrs. K." as she was affectiofiately known, dedicats
ed her life to teaching, and built the school into an institution recognized

'nationwide for its instruction. Mrs. Kavanalgh, alreatdy a'pdpular teachet
at the time of her marriage to Dr. Kavanaugh, opened a school for small
children in their home in 1903. At first she was the school's only teacher.
When additional faculty members were required,” she'continued as princi-
pal. Largely through the efforts of Mrs. Kavanaugh, a $40,000 gymnasiun

the first in Anderson County, was built behind the dwelling and school. Du.

Kavanaugh died in 1930, but Mrs. Kavanaugh remained with the school un-
til her retirement in 1945.

Though this school gained wide recognition for its scholastic and athletic
accomplishments, it gained national recognition as a preparatory school
for-the U.S. Military Academy at West Point and the U.S. Naval Academy
.at Annapolis. The first of these students enrolled as private students in
1914 and, altogether 150 young men attended the school. Because of its
excellent training and the accomplishments of its graduates, the school
was frequently referred to as "Little Annapolis."” Among its former
students were several distinguished naval officers who graduated from
Annapolis; they included fourteen Captains, five Rear Admirals, one

Vice Admiral, and one Admiral. Distinguished army officers who graduated
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from West Point included: four Colonels, one Brigadier General, and one
, - L3
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#8 Statement of Significance

Major General. Other Kavanaugh alumni gained prominence in politics,
education and religion.

At Mrs. Kavanaugh's school, emphasis was placed on rigorous

physical and intellectural training. Alumni have described the academic

courses and physical discipline of the school as being more strenuous
than that 6f the service academies, themselves.
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